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From: Alison Griffiths

Sent: 07 July 2016 15:10

To: Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: FW: Former Grove Park School, Wrexham

Good Afternoon

| have just sent the e-mail below to Matthew Coward and received an automatic out of office
response. In his absence your contact details have been provided.

Therefore please find attached correspondence regarding the above matter.
Regards

Alison

Alison Griffiths
Ysgrifenyddes i Trevor Coxon, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid a Chorfforaethol
Secretary to Trevor Coxon, Head of Corporate and Customer Services

From: Alison Griffiths

Sent: 07 July 2016 15:01

To: Matthew Coward

Subject: Former Grove Park School, Wrexham

Good Afternoon

Please find attached letter regarding the above matter. A hard copy of this correspondence is also
being sent via First Class post.

<<Doc3a>>
Regards

Alison

Alison Griffiths
Ysgrifenyddes i Trevor Coxon, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid a Chorfforaethol
Secretary to Trevor Coxon, Head of Corporate and Customer Services



